

Suresh Devendran ACA, ACMA/CMA

Group Manager - Financial Analysis & Investments Planning at National Aviation Services (NAS)

sureshkumaricwa@gmail.com

Summary

Experienced financial and business advisory consultant with 10 years of corporate finance, transaction advisory, business consulting and financial management experience gained while based in Kuwait and India. I've worked and managed multiple client engagements across a wide variety of business consulting projects including acquisition due diligence, valuation, restructuring, capital raising, project finance and M&A advisory.

Experience

Group Manager - Financial Analysis & Investments Planning at National Aviation Services (NAS)
February 2017 - Present

Instructor/Trainer - Finance/Investment/Excel (Online & Part-time)
August 2014 - Present

- # Structure the course content to suit the requirements of the end users.
- # Establish and define the structure of the learning context.
- # Provide a philosophical overview of training content, process and context.
- # Train candidates in Financial Modeling, Investment Banking and Finance related courses.

CMA Course content creator and Instructor at Edu Fin Academy
January 2010 - Present

Experienced Professional - Deal Advisory at KPMG Kuwait
March 2015 - January 2017 (1 year 11 months)

Assistant Manager - Corporate Finance Services at RSM Albazie & Co.
November 2008 - February 2015 (6 years 4 months)

Experienced Consulting profession with over 6+ years of experience.

Business and Asset Valuation

M & A Due Diligence.

Feasibility studies

Investment advisory Services

Business restructuring

Developing various financial model for strategic decisions (including Business & Investment plans)

Financial Diagnostic review.

Formal valuation opinions that may be required for compliance, regulatory or other purposes.

Financial reporting valuation, analysis and estimates for strategic planning, purchase price allocation, value impairment studies, strategic investment valuation, and a variety of other purposes.

- Buy-side advisory
- Sell-side advisory
- Management advisory
- Debt advisory

Intangible valuation for financial reporting and strategic purposes.

Fairness opinions to help companies fulfil their fiduciary duties by providing independent financial analysis for shareholders and boards of directors.

Developing advanced financial models and projections to assess a contemplated financing or transaction(s).

Evaluating alternative sources of financing to meet emerging industry or capital market dynamics or to improve a company's capital structure.

Provide assistance to companies that are currently in default and may need help negotiating a resolution with the existing lender(s), raising junior capital, or refinancing existing debt (Debt Restructuring)

Audit Trainee

November 2008 - November 2010 (2 years 1 month)

Specialised in Business Taxation.

Audit Trainee

August 2007 - October 2008 (1 year 3 months)

Handled various statutory audits, internal audits, tax audits, company law matters and tax related matters.

Auditing, preparing and finalization of Financial Accounts of Public & Private Companies and firms engaged in Manufacturing, Advertising, trading and Service sectors.

Computation of Income Tax Returns (Individuals, Firms and Companies) as per Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Verification of Central Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Excise Duty and Service Tax for compliance with the statutory regulations.

Preparing projected financial statements, stock audit, basic costing reports and MIS.

Audit Staff

December 2006 - July 2007 (8 months)

Handled various statutory audits, internal audits, tax audits, company law matters and tax related matters.

Auditing, preparing and finalization of Financial Accounts of Public & Private Companies and firms engaged in Manufacturing, Advertising, trading and Service sectors.

Computation of Income Tax Returns (Individuals, Firms and Companies) as per Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Verification of Central Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Excise Duty and Service Tax for compliance with the statutory regulations.

Preparing projected financial statements, stock audit, basic costing reports and MIS.

Audit Staff

June 2006 - November 2006 (6 months)

Handled various statutory audits, internal audits, tax audits, company law matters and tax related matters.

Auditing, preparing and finalization of Financial Accounts of Public & Private Companies and firms engaged in Manufacturing, Advertising, trading and Service sectors.

Computation of Income Tax Returns (Individuals, Firms and Companies) as per Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Verification of Central Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Excise Duty and Service Tax for compliance with the statutory regulations.

Preparing projected financial statements, stock audit, basic costing reports and MIS.

Education

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Associate member of Chartered Accountants of India, Accounting, Auditing, Corporate laws, Taxation, Costing and Management accounting, 2007 - 2011

Activities and Societies: Member of Coimbatore SICASA Winner of Quiz competition conducted by ICAI Coimbatore - 2007. Presented paper in the topic of "Capital Gain on Shares" conducted by ICAI. Institute of Cost Accountants of India - ICAI

ACMA, Management Accounting, Accounting, Applied Taxation, Auditing & Economics, 2005 - 2008

Activities and Societies: Awarded as "Best Performer" of COSMA Fest 2006 - ICWAI. Associate Member of Institute of Cost and Works accountants of India. Papers Presented : "Pricing in Globalised Era – Cost Oriented or Market Driven" - Conducted by ICWAI. Member of ICWAI Organising Committee 2005 - 2008.

Institute of Management Accountants

CMA (Awaiting Certification), Costing, Management Accounting & Economics, 2010 - 2010

VLB Janakiammal college of arts and science

B.Com, Commerce, Accounts and Business Management, 2003 - 2006

Activities and Societies: Paper Presentation, Quiz Competiiton.

Honors and Awards

Best Performer - ICWAI Fest

Suresh Devendran ACA, ACMA/CMA

Group Manager - Financial Analysis & Investments Planning at National Aviation Services (NAS)

sureshkumaricwa@gmail.com



[Contact Suresh on LinkedIn](#)